Daie Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:09 AM

To: ZIGGY@SPIFFEST.ORG

Cc: BOBBURCHETT@EEONTHEWEB.COM

Subject: KCLA-LP BSTA-20170503ABJ dismissed 5/8 (Corrected)

Correction: it is the engineering STA that is dismissed: BSTA-20170503AB). Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:06 AM

To: ‘ZIGGY@SPIFFEST.ORG' <ZIGGY@SPIFFEST.ORG>

Cc: 'BOB.BURCHETT@EEONTHEWEB.COM' <BOB.BURCHETT@EEONTHEWEB.COM>
Subject: KCLA-LP BSTA-20170504ABK dismissed 5/8

Mr. Mrkick:

Your request for Special Temporary Authority (BSTA-20170504ABK) IS DISMISSED, inasmuch as the request contains no
coordinates (latitude and longitude), or site elevation above mean sea level, or height of the antenna radiation center
above mean sea level . These are necessary for us to begin to determine the suitability of your proposal.

You may file a new request for STA containing the additional technical information and we will consider it.

Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov
Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau




